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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Albert Hong <alberthong@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 3:32 PM

To: ‘assignments’

Cc: 'SUR'

Subject: Appoint LKK to conduct TP survey; Our Ref: 10002238
Attachments: SKW2313H - NOA . pdf

Hi Team,

Please accept survey request and liaise with TP workshop.
Kenneth was selected by TP workshop.
Regards,

Albert Hong
Senior Executive, Claims

T 465 6540 2182
F +65 6725 0853
E albert.hong@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget

~Direct
msurance

Customer Care: +65 6221 2111
Claims: +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.): +65 6540 2199

1890 Clemenceau Avenue

#03-01, Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore 239924
budgetdirect.com.sq

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance.

From: Operation / Yu Ching <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 NMovember, 2018 2:46 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SKW2313H & SKA4625K ON 14/11/2018 @ 0705 HRS ALONG CTE
TOWARDS PIE FLYOVER TOWARD CHANGI

Dear All,

Please find attached documents for your information and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly let us have the surveyor list and arrange for the vehicle to be inspect at an earlier date

1



Thanks & regards,
‘:ju Ching

+
b

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential

and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/08 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LIMITED 15 November 2018

180 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01
SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRE
SINGAPORE 235924

Altn: MOTCR CLAIMS DEPT

Dear Sirs [ Madam,

RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NO.: SKW2313H & SKA4625K ON 14/11/2018 @ 07:05 HRS
ALONG CTE TOWARDS PIE FLYOVER TOWARD CHANGI

We hereby authorized by our client DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD, the cwner/driver
of the above mentioned vehicle Na.: SKW2313H

We notice that the above accident was caused by your insured/driver negligent driving and/er management
of motor vehicle No.. SKA4625K

Therefare we are instructed by our client to claim against youlyour insured driver in connection with the
above captioned accident involving our client’s vehicle No.: SKW2313H and vehicle No.: SKA4625K by your
insured/driver at the material time. As a result, our client's vehicle was damaged and our client has been put
to loss and expenses. Please assign your surveyor to inspect the above mentioned vehicle in the next 48hrs.
Filling which, we will proceed to the repair of the vehicle. Details of claim will submitted to you in due course.

The vehicle is now garage at: TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD
160 Sin Ming Drive
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722
Tek 6250 00858

Your kind attention to the matter would be much appreciated.

Yours faithfully,

wf-*lﬁvq
TONG LUCK AUTO F’TEQ.J\'D




WEHF 1614 7460 ¢ Ajax Mars Pres L1 - Buia Kerah
ENTRY QATE & TIME: 14/1172018 14:30
SUBMITTED BY; Elzabeih Lee

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1, Please report comrectly the details of the acodent 1o speed up v CIBIMG process.

2, This Form musl be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3, Informabion provided must be as trulhiul and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may aflow insurance COmpanics o
repudiate policy Bability

4 The izeue and sccestance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy ability on the parl of (he Insurance COmpaniss

5. Any Talse reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will e forwardad by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre established by the Genaral Insurance Assaciation of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee. be made avaikable upon application by inlerested paries.

7. By Ine lodgement of this report 1o he insurers, you hereby consent io he archiving of this report a1 fhe centre and 1o copies of ihe repant being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/11/2018 14:30
Date O Accident 14/11/2018 O7:05
Exact Location Of Accident CTE TOWARD PIE FLYOVER TOWARD CHANG|
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SKW2313H
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg Mo 1998037782
Email Address DERRICK.LEE@DAIMLER.COM
Mabile Phone MNo
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B2821711

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MAZDA
Model MAZDAI
Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident RRINATE

Are \,'Du.clairning under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicla?

IF Mo, Please slate action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleel Palicy YES

Palicy Mumber 999095580

Cover Mole Number

Driver

Name of Driver BEH CHEE KEONG

MNRIC No SB4612290

Date Of Birth 21111984

Ogccupation OUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 06/09/2010

Driving Experience B YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Mumber (LOCAL) +65-964T6656
Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address BENNETH.CHEEKEONG@GMAIL.COM

Page 1ol 18



Address NIL

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER
venicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn =
Yehicle =

Insurance Company of Oriver's Own Vehicla -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciling/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . PANG CHANG XIANG

GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

\Was the acciden! reported to the police? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was travelling along CTE TOWARDS PIE flyover my vehicle was stationary due to heavy traffic suddenly vehicle GZ44585 front
collided onto vehicle SKA4B25K rear and vehicle SKA4625K front collided onto my vehicle SKW2313H rear. No injuries involved
CHAIN COLLISION TOTAL OF 3 VEHICGLES.

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: PENDING VIDEOQ FROM INSURED
Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber SKA4625K

Vehicle Make/Maodel/Colour NISSAN/JUKE 1.6 A/T/BROWN
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver LIM MEIXIA, LARENE
MRIC/Passport Number S8200562E

Contact Number 82680905

Address

Posicode

Ingurance Company Mame

Page Z of 18



Mature Of Damage

Mea. Of Pazsanger (Including Driver) 1

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number GZ44585

Yehicle MakeModel/Colour MITSUBISHIFBETOABOSRDEB/WHITE
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mama of Driver YANG YAMBO

MRIC/FPassport Mumber SHEZG0B4EF

Contact Mumber 26869080

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver) 1

Page 3 of 13
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Commeon Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| was travelling along CTE TOWARDS PIE flyover my vehicle was stationary due to
heavy traffic suddenly vehicle GZ4458S front collided onto vehicle SKA4625K rear and

vehicle SKA4625K front collided onto my vehicle SKW2313H rear. No injuries involved

CHAIN COLLISION TOTAL OF 3 VEHICLES.

Tax Voucher Mo,

DECLARATION

|Ae declare that the above padiculars & information provided above are trug in every aspeci

WVERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMED SAIFULLAH S/O SYED MASOOD

MARS Officer
Regstered Owner or Oriver's Signature
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time;
14 November 2018 at 12:32 PM 14 Movember 2018 al 12:32 PM

Page 5 of 18



Identification Card

et 5846 1

Narre

BEH CHEE KEONG

——
= B Date 21 Nov 1084
‘ ‘h s S 05 Now 2014
mwwwiimi I“I

Page 17 of 18



ldentification Card

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES

(lass 3 Motor Cars=< 3000kg with ~<7 pa:
ol the diver, and other molot vel:

I%Lumﬂo $4461229D w
. ' ORI |
S T




TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY. SINGAPORE 575722

Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

FAGE: 1
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
| s D TGN
SINGAPORE 608531 ety S DATE 15/11/2018
TEL 68498118 FAX /Z POLICY NO . 995885580
ATTN - ACCCOUNT DEPT Yonvey ’E?;"'ﬁ’mﬁf VEH REG NO : SKW2313H
MAKE/MODEL : MAZDA MAZDA3Z 4-DOOR
o SEDAN 1.5L SPBEAT
YOUR REF NO SKA4B25K 41‘7/ CHASSIS NO  : JMEBEM42ABG03 18941
CLAIM TYPE . THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO 1 P520318195
TP INS. CQO. © AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) F REG. DATE : 2015
ACCIDENT DATE : 14/11/2018
TP VEH REG NO ;. SKA4625K
Estima ir Cost to icleNo:S
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
53 5%
LIST FRICE
1 Rear end panel 1 535.10 < 53510 X
2 Rear bumper 1 1,084 .80 ’ET 1,004 80 ="
3 Rear bumper reinfarcement 1 587.30 R s87.30 %
4 Rear bumper centre bracket 1 55,30 R 55.30 f.
5 Rear bumper side retainer - LH/RH 2 gaoo T~ 17840 X
6 Rear bumper clips 15 000 . 13500 /éo
2,585.80
Less 20% 517.18
2,068.72
SPECIAL NET f\é EWA_#
7 Rear bumper sensor (set) 1 &7 35000 350 .00
350.00
LABOUR
8 To remaove and refix rear bumper sensor 1 100.00 100.00 f"r
8 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 /57
10 To remove and refix rear interior gamishes and trimboard to 1 160.00 160.00 ‘ﬁ
facilitates the repairs
11 To panel beat straigten rear chassis frame, rear floorboard panel, 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 .?a,f
to cut and weld rear end panel including replacement of parts and
align where necessary, to refit and adjust the same
12 To putty and spray same on affected areas 1 1.200.00 1,200.00 g—"ﬂ(
13 To apply rust proofing on repaired and replaced panels 1 Am. 12000 12000 X
© 286000
TOTAL 5% 5,078.72
LEK Auto ';"-'liﬂ”.ﬁﬁl'é henca notify ADD GST @ 7% 355.51
the Repairer of the following: GRAND TOTAL

SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND FOUR

T

& [0 res

survey baloralafier spray painting

HUNDRED*THIRTY.FOUR AND CE

acl bo confirmation

prices ana subj

ATy SLVE

Prajudice” basis

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD

555,434.23

NTS TWENTY-THREE ONLY

AUTH

ORISED SIGNATURE



4

TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg

g GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W
PAGE: 1
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTELTD ESTIMATE
1 GATEWAY DRIVE NO . QUOT201811-000045(00)

#1508 WESTGATETOWER A7 A7/, hi

SINGAPORE 808531 DATE £ 15811/2018
TEL 68408118 POLICY NO 999995580

FAX .
ATTN * ACCCOUNT DEPT /qffm 'ﬁgﬂdﬂf VEH REG NO : SKW2313H
MAKE/MODEL : MAZDA MAZDA3 4-DOOR

2.2 SEDAN 1.5L SP.6EAT
YOUR REF NO  : SKA4B25K #‘&7 . CHASSISNO : JMEBMA42ABGO316941
CLAIM TYPE © THIRD PARTY ENGINENO  : P520318195

TP INS. CO. . AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (SINGAPORE)  REG.DATE  : 2015

ACCIDENT DATE . 14M11/2018
TP VEH REG NO : SKA4625K

Estimate air C to Vehicle No : SKW2313H

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
] EH
LIST PRICE i
—4—Rearend-pangt———m8mMm —— —— —535:40——=—535:10 X

2 Rear bumper rc??f"-daﬁ 1 Ve 1,004.80 & 1,004.80 —
—3-Rearbumperreinforcement——m— —_— —_— — 4 587-30———— 58730 7
— 4 Rearbumper-centre-bracket- ———— - - -4 ,—( — £5-30————5530 7
2

5 Rearbumper side retainer—kLH/RH— 89.20 Lo 178:40 X

& Rear bumper clips f’ﬂ’-‘-f-c-!-l'f-‘-'?"fj) 15 SN 8.00 AT, 135000 760
2,58590
ve / Less 20% 517.18
' 2,068.72
SPECIAL NET Zeon
7 Rear bumper sensor (set) 1 M""’T 350.00 350.00 e
350.00
LABOUR
& Toremove and refix rear bumper sensor 1 100.00 100.00 "ﬁ’f
8 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 /54
40 To remove and refixrear-inlerior-garnishes-and lrimbeard to———— — e —160.00— 16006 x
—facilitales the-repairs—
11 To panel beat straigten rear chassis frame, rear floerboard panel, 1 1,000.00 1,000.00 .?,,f

to cut and weld rear end panel including replacement of parts and
align where necessary, to refit and adjust the same ¢
12 To putly and spray same on affected areas 1 1,200.00 1,200.00 J:-'(

—3--To-apply-rust-proofing-enrepaired-and-replaced-pansis— — A A — 12— 120:00 X

2,660.00
Sarde ¢ &  F7%. 27 TOTAL S§ 5,078.72
S/ : & Q€0 .00 ADD GST @ 7% 355.51
lahour: B g/X 00 GRAND TOTAL S$ 5,434.23

——

SINGAPORE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED THIRTY-FOUR AND CENTS TWENTY-THREE ONLY

# ) Gxo &t P30 fe

g : ut LTD
;/, s 3L Rk FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE

e 5 093 vo D(ML%

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#04-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 199607196R GST Req. No. 18-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref :  CSIAGI18020723/Ksd3n2
HHHT
e CHOPMING CENTRESINGAPORE  Dete: 2611201
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKA 4825K Veh. Inspected SKW 2313H
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. C10002238 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From ALBERT HONG Assign Date 15/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MAZDA 3 (A) C.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JMEBM4ZABG0318941 Colour METALLIC PEARL WHITE
Odometer 32004 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 NEXEN 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 NEXEN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60R16 NEXEN 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60R 16 NEXEN & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/11/2018 Inspection Date 16/11/2018
Survey held at TONG LUCK AUTO PL
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
E}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED MORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKW 2313H

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo 180807188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R

Page Mo 1of2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5) ($)
R CEM PAR
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 535.10 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 1,094 80 1,074.80
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 587.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 55.30 -
LABOUR
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER-LH/RH @4$89.20 SERVICEABLE 178.40 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -490.18 -214.96
1,960.72 859.84
15|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @3%9.00 (SN) NECESSARY 135.00 &60.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -27.00 -
108.00 60.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REAR BUMPER SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 350.00 200.00
350.00 200.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 100.00 50.00
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 15.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REAR INTERIOR GARNISHES MOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
AND TRIMBOARD TO FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.
TO PANEL BEAT STRAIGHTEN REAR CHASSIS 1,000.00 300.00
FRAME REAR FLOORBOARD PANEL, TO CUT AND WELD
REAR END PANEL INCLUDING REPLACEMENT OF
PARTS AND ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY, TO REFIT AND
ADJUST THE SAME.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
END PANEL REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT AND
REAR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY SAME ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,200.00 450.00
TO APPLY RUST PROOCFING ON REPAIRED AND WOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
REPLACED PANELS.
2,660.00 815.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,078.72 1,934.84
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 1,934.84
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